# Bhola Ajay Giri, P.Eng.

# EMPLOYER AND POSITION

MSS Machining & Fabrication Inc. (President, Founder & Operation Manager)

### EDUCATION

- · Bachelor of Mechanical Engineering, Guru Nanak Dev Engineering College, Ludhiana, Panjab University, India (1995)
- Post Graduate Diploma in Export Management(2001)

# EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

- 2016-Present, President/Operation Manager, MSS Machining & Fabrication Inc. Canada
  2005-2016, Manufacturing, Arkbro Industries, Mississauga, Canada
  1995-2004, Manufacturing, H.R. International, Jalandhar, India

#### YEARS OF REGISTRATION WITH PROFESSION Ontario----Professional Engineer, PEO (2016 – Present)

- OTHER PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS, INCLUDING POSITIONS HELD Technical Specialist, OACETT (2006-2010)
  - Premium Member, CWB Toronto (2015-Present)
  - Professional Member, OSPE (2016-Present)
  - Member AIAG (2020 Present)

#### COMMUNITY SERVICE

- Malton Cricket Club, Mississauga, Mentor/ Head Coach U15, U17, U19 Team(2007-2010)
- Member, GNE Alumni association, India to support engineering Students (1995-Present)
- Teacher Assistant, EPIC Mississauga for P. Eng. Technical Course(2014)
- Mentor/Advisor, International & Newly Graduated Engineers in Ontario (2016-Present)
- · Co-Op & Internship provider to Various Ontario Community colleges (2017-Present)

#### CANDIDATE STATEMENT

I am extremely honored to be nominated for the opportunity to serve on the OSPE board. As an Engineer with 25+ years of extensive experience in Automotive and Manufacturing industry, and significant experience as an entrepreneur and a business owner, I can offer a valuable perspective on a wide range of advocacy issues for Ontario engineers

As an internationally trained engineer myself, I know the challenges that internationally trained engineers face in their effort to be part of the profession and with the licensure process. I have personal experience of how important it is to be engaged in the profession, to create networks and have professional affiliation. With the years of continuous professional development, technological advancement and engineering approach to the projects, I am successfully leading a well reputed manufacturing company in the North America, known as MSS Machining. The company is providing manufacturing solutions to the top Automotive and OEM Companies like GM, Flex N Gate, Borg Warner, Aircraft Appliance, and Mobile Climate Control

I am interested in participating as a member of the Board of Director to do something meaningfully to the profession I care about. I believe OSPE is the best platform to lead, collaborate and work together with area experts and government to advocate for the whole engineering society and more recognition for our engineers in the public.

I believe my Industrial, strategic planning, business, and entrepreneurship skills will be very useful, while participating in OSPE initiatives to advocate the voice of the engineers and our society. My goal will be to promote diversity, create opportunities for engineers and engineering graduates to connect, collaborate, and contribute as they progress through their career.

Please join me in the voting for the OSPE board of director election. Thank you for your support and consideration.

